



Catterline, Kinneff & Dunnottar Community Council

Monthly Public Meeting
Catterline School – Room P6/P7
Tuesday 26th June 2018

List of potential attendees;

Phil Murray (Chair)

Piet voor de Poorte (Vice Chair, Planning and Webmaster)

John Carr (Treasurer)

Duncan Grassick (Secretary)

Dave Ramsay

George Greiss

Cllr George Carr

Cllr Jeff Hutchinson

Debbie Murray

Eeva-Kaisa Arter

Bill Dargie

Dave Evans

Linda Swan

Jackie Hamnett

Other past attendees

Ryan Noble

Diane Strachan (Aberdeenshire Council)

Alan Dow

Sheila McDerment – Area Inspector

Alison Hogge

Ailsa Anderson
PC Marc Camus
Scott Begg (UCW Energy),
Lesley Carnegie
Steven Wilson
Chris Wicks
Jacky Niven

Agenda



1. Attendees and Apologies
2. Previous Meeting Action Points
3. Police Update
4. Community Funding and Kincardineshire Development Partnership (KDP)
5. Treasurer Report
6. New Planning Applications and Updates
7. Correspondence
8. Roads and Transport
9. Catterline Braes (CBAG)
10. Community Action Plan
11. A.O.B



Attendees and Apologies

Attendees

- Bill Dargie, Debbie Murray, Duncan Grassick (Secretary), Steven Wilson, Eeva-Kaisa Arter, Cllr Jeff Hutchinson,
- Apologies
 - Phil Murray (Chair), Piet voor de Poorte (Vice Chair, Planning and Webmaster), Dave Evans, Jackie Hamnett, Cllr George Carr, Linda Swan, Chris Wicks, John Carr (Treasurer),
- Chairman for today's meeting to be confirmed.

List of potential attendees;

Phil Murray (Chair)

Piet voor de Poorte (Vice Chair, Planning and Webmaster)

John Carr (Treasurer)

Duncan Grassick (Secretary)

Dave Ramsay

George Greiss

Cllr George Carr

Cllr Jeff Hutchinson

Debbie Murray

Eeva-Kaisa Arter

Bill Dargie

Dave Evans

Linda Swan

Jackie Hamnett

Other past attendees

Ryan Noble

Diane Strachan (Aberdeenshire Council)

Alan Dow

Sheila McDerment – Area Inspector

Alison Hogge

Ailsa Anderson
PC Marc Camus
Scott Begg (UCW Energy),
Lesley Carnegie
Steven Wilson
Chris Wicks
Jacky Niven



Last meeting action points

- Approval of May meeting minutes
- Youth members to attend
- Discuss new constitution as circulated and the request for increase in members allowed in new CKDCC constitution – William Munro confirms membership numbers allowed increased to 9

Minutes of Last Meeting

Approved; Bill Dargie

Seconded: Duncan Grassick

Youth Members: Ongoing...



Police Report

Overview

- Attached report still valid
- Crime figures for North East now available
<http://www.scotland.police.uk/whats-happening/news/2018/may/acquisitive-violent-crime-figures>



June 2018 Police
Report

Community Funding and KDP

- Hillhead of Auquhirie Windfarm Community Benefit Fund now open for applications until 30th June 2018
- Upper Criggie fund opens for applications until 31st August 2018 – Applications are available either from the website or funding@ckdcc.org.uk
- Further funding opportunities – please refer to KDP e-mails that were forwarded.



Thanks to Debbie for finding Scott Begg's details.

Treasurer Report



- May
 - Saving account £243.81
 - Current account £3335.46
- Expenditures and Income
 -

Update as of the 29th May 2018



Planning Applications

- Key points:
 - Removal of an occupancy condition associated with a planning application which was approved in 2013
 - Hillhead of Auquhirie application for modification of the planning obligation due to ownership changes
 - Installation for a FTTRN power pillar to support Openreach's rollout of fibre broadband
- The application for the proposed felling of 2x dead/dying Sycamore trees below 10 South Row, Catterline, was approved.



June 2018
Planning Applications

Removal of an occupancy condition in not in our council area

Mill of Uras Broadband community group to be considered to bring high speed internet to the area.



Correspondence

- Lesley Hall (NHS Grampian) – Currently recruiting two non-executives to join the Grampian NHS Board.
- KDP – require Hillhead of Auquhirie windfarm decision panel member and substitute
- Rachael Picken (Scottish Water) – Nationwide consultation (www.yourwater.scot) – Ambitions for the next 25 years

Bill Dargie and Debbie Murray to be put forward for KDP and Hillhead of Auquhirie decision panel.



Correspondence

- Piers Blaxter (Aberdeenshire Council – LDP) – Two members required to attend LDP seminar 20th June at 10am St. Bridgets Hall, Stonehaven
- Next TRAK meeting will be on Tuesday 3rd July at 7:30 where Richard McKenzie (public transport manager from Aberdeenshire Council) will be in attendance – Questions are welcome prior to the meeting
- Next Community Council forum to be held Monday 3rd September

Pot Holes still an issue in the area.

There are 22 miles of roads to be dressed in Aberdeenshire. Concerns were raised about the damage the remaining stones do to cars after the surface dressing, however, it was stated that this method was a cost effective means of protecting and extending the roads life.

It was stated that when contacting the Aberdeenshire roads department, no response and no reply was ever received from them. This included requesting Signage at the Mill of Uras turn off.

It was recommended to contact Euan Smith, transport officer, directly.

Roads and Transport

- Nothing to report



Catterline Braes



- Update to follow

Any Other Business



- CKDCC Facebook Page
- Catterline Gala was well enjoyed

Next Meeting Tuesday 25th September

Community Council Facebook account idea was floated with further discussion to be held. – Potential to charge for advertisement on Catterline Online.

ACTION – Duncan to contact Stephen Hall – Youth member to run Facebook would be the best solution.

ACTION – Duncan – Dave Ramsay to be congratulated from community council for his BEM.